Staff Report

for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors, October 11, 2017

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brian J. Powell, P.E., Maintenance Managefﬁ)
DATE: October 4, 2017

SUBJECT: Penn Valley Pipeline Replacement — Phases 1 and 2
Final Asphalt Paving Project

Contract No. M2017-15 / Project No. 1037
MAINTENANCE

RECOMMENDATION: Consider awarding the Penn Valley Pipeline Replacement —
Phases 1 and 2 Final Asphalt Paving Project, Contract No. M2017-15 / Project
No. 1037, to Simpson & Simpson, Inc. of Newcastle, California, in the amount of
$138,180.00, and authorizing the General Manager to execute the necessary
documents.

BACKGROUND: As part of the two year project to replace the undersized and
deteriorating water distribution system throughout the Penn Valley community, NID
crews recently completed the (a) installation of approximately 8,000 If of 8-inch, 10-inch
and 12-inch water main line and (b) replacement of 62 service lines and 11 new dry
barrel fire hydrants.

This resulting trench paving effort will include the installation of a final asphalt patch
over both water main and 36 service line trenches, in accordance with the conditions set
forth in the Encroachment Permit issued by the County of Nevada for this project.

District Staff solicited bids from five local paving contractors, three of which responded
(see attached Bid Results). Bids were publicly opened on October 4, 2017 and
. Simpson & Simpson, Inc. was the low bidder.

BUDGETARY IMPACT: The cost for the final asphalt paving for this project has been
accounted for in the Pipeline Replacement Program, 2017 Engineering Budget.

attachments (2):
¢ Bid Results
e Area Map
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REQUEST FOR BID

NEVADA IRRIGATION DISTRICT
1036 West Main Street
Grass Valley, CA 95945-5424
(530) 273-6185

BID RESULTS

PENN VALLEY PIPELINE REPLACEMENT - PHASES 1 AND 2

FINAL ASPHALT PAVING PROJECT
CONTRACT NO. M2017-15/ PROJECT NO. 1037

Email Bidder

Total

simpsonpaving@gmail.com;
office@simpsonpaving.com; Simpson & Simpson, Inc. *
accounting@simpsonpaving.com

$138,180.00

warren@cenvalley.com;
jamie@cenvalley.com; Central Valley Engineering &
info@cenvalley.com; Asphalt, Inc.

phil@cenvalley.com

$143,490.00

danny@baldoniconstruction.com Baldoni Construction Service, Inc.

$269,500.00

* Apparent Low Bidder

DISTRICT:

Y DD

Brian J. Powell, P.E.
Maintenance Manager

Date: /O / 4 / /7
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